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DD/3& T-2574-66

23 MAY 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Foreign Missile and Space Analysis
Center

Dlirector, Office of Computer Services
Director, Office of CLINT
Director, Office of Research and Development
Director, Office of Special Activities
Director, Office of Scientific Intelligence
Director, Office of Special Projects

SUBJECT ¢ Visits to DD/S&T Contractors

REFERENCE ! DD/SkT-870-66, Did 4 February 1966

1. The following instructions modify the referenced memoraadum.
As in the sarlier case, the procedures will continue to be revised, as
Recessary, peading the publication of & farmal SOP,

2. A procedure is required for controlling access to DD/S&T con-
tractor organisations by foreign officials, and non-ClA personnel, whose
access to the contractor facility is not clearly in support of the objectives
of the intelligonce activity. Generally, such visits are for the purpose of
sliciting information on the contractual relationship with CIA and the

In such cases, considerations of policy and security require that such re-
quests be submitted to the undersigned for review and approval.

3. We wish clearly to except from this requirement those vigits by
aon-ClA personnel to DD/S&T contractors for which adequate precedence
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SUBJECT: Visits to DD/SkT Contractors

exists and which, in the opinion of the Director concernsd, will
clearly assist in the fulfillment of the contract by providiag con-
tractor persoonel with information or expertise which may otherwise
be lacking. However, we do wish to provide for some form of ef-
fective control over visits to DD/S&T contractors which do not fall
into thess categories and the intent of which is primarily information
seeking, particularly where such visits involve foreign nationals.

Signed '
oE gln%)_l 25X1A

gﬁtlﬂ &01’

Directorate of

25X1A Science and Technology
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